

April 2, 2008

Mr. Ashok S. Bhatnagar
Senior Vice President
Nuclear Generation development and Construction
Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

SUBJECT: CHANGES IN THE PROCESSING OF REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION – BELLEFONTE UNITS 3 AND 4 COMBINED LICENSE
APPLICATION

Dear Mr. Bhatnagar:

The U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff has developed a computer-based system for processing Requests for Additional Information (RAIs), which has been discussed at several public meetings with industry. Implementation of the electronic RAI Workflow Process does not change the NRC's overall position regarding the importance and processing of RAIs. Rather, it is an effort to shorten the time required for RAI processing and make it more efficient. In general, as RAIs are developed by the NRC staff, they will be processed and approved electronically. After approval, they will be provided to applicants as an attachment to an e-mail from the NRC Project Manager. The e-mail and attached questions will be entered into the Agencywide Document Access and Management System (ADAMS) as an official agency record and made available to the public through ADAMS and the NRC public website. With the implementation of the electronic system, it is the intent of the NRC to eliminate distribution of paper copies of RAIs to applicants and of paper and email copies to those listed on the respective distribution lists. We understand that Tennessee Valley Authority will continue to respond to RAIs by letter.

We believe that this new process is more efficient, and will provide quicker access to RAIs by applicants, the public, as well as other stakeholders on the various distribution lists. Instances in which this process creates a hardship for a recipient that had previously relied on paper copies will be reviewed on a case-by-case basis and efforts made to accommodate the circumstances of the particular situation.

A. Bhatnagar

- 2 -

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (301) 415-6191 or you can contact Joe Sebrosky, the lead project manager for the Bellefonte combined license at (301) 415-1132.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Ravindra G. Joshi, Project Manager
AP1000 Projects Branch 1
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No. 52-014
52-015

cc: see next page

A. Bhatnagar

- 2 -

If you have any questions, I can be reached at (301) 415-6191 or you can contact Joe Sebrosky, the lead project manager for the Bellefonte combined license at (301) 415-1132.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Ravindra G. Joshi, Project Manager
AP1000 Projects Branch 1
Division of New Reactor Licensing
Office of New Reactors

Docket No. 52-014
52-015

cc: see next page

Distribution:

Public	BHughes
RidsNroDnrlNwe1	MComar
RidsNroLAKGoldstein	SSanders
RJoshi	JMazza
JSebrosky	TSimms
RidsOgcMailCenter	JStarefos
RidsAcrcAcnwMailCenter	
RidsRgn2MailCenter	

Adams Accession No: ML080800120

*NLO (No Legal Objection)

NRR-002

OFFICE	LA:DNRL:NWE1	PM:DNRL:NWE1	PM:DNRL:NWE1	OGC*	BC:DNRL:NWE1
NAME	KGoldstein	RJoshi	JSebrosky		SCoffin
DATE	3/20/08	03/21/08	03/27/08	03/28/08	04/02/08

OFFICIAL RECORD

COL - Bellefonte Mailing List

(Revised 03/20/2008)

cc:

Ms. Michele Boyd
Legislative Director
Energy Program
Public Citizens Critical Mass Energy
and Environmental Program
215 Pennsylvania Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20003

Mr. Ronald Kinney
South Carolina DHEC
2600 Bull Street
Columbia, SC 29201

COL - Bellefonte Mailing List

Email

alsterdis@tva.gov (Andrea Sterdis)
 APAGLIA@Scana.com (Al Paglia)
 APH@NEI.org (Adrian Heymer)
 awc@nei.org (Anne W. Cottingham)
 bennettS2@bv.com (Steve A. Bennett)
 BrinkmCB@westinghouse.com (Charles Brinkman)
 chris.maslak@ge.com (Chris Maslak)
 craig.conklin@dhs.gov (Craig Conklin)
 cristina.lonescu@pgnmail.com (Christina Ionescu)
 CumminWE@Westinghouse.com (Edward W. Cummins)
 cwaltman@roe.com (C. Waltman)
 david.lewis@pillsburylaw.com (David Lewis)
 dlochbaum@UCSUSA.org (David Lochbaum)
 eddie.grant@excelservices.com (Eddie Grant)
 frankq@hursttech.com (Frank Quinn)
 garry.miller@pgnmail.com (Garry D. Miller)
 GovePA@BV.com (Patrick Gove)
 greshaja@westinghouse.com (James Gresham)
 gwcurtis2@tva.gov (G. W. Curtis)
 gzinke@entergy.com (George Alan Zinke)
 jgutierrez@morganlewis.com (Jay M. Gutierrez)
 jim.riccio@wdc.greenpeace.org (James Riccio)
 JINesrsta@cpsenergy.com (James J. Nesrsta)
 John.O'Neill@pillsburylaw.com (John O'Neill)
 Joseph_Hegner@dom.com (Joseph Hegner)
 KSutton@morganlewis.com (Kathryn M. Sutton)
 kwaugh@impact-net.org (Kenneth O. Waugh)
 lgorenflo@gmail.com (L. Gorenflo)
 maria.webb@pillsburylaw.com (Maria Webb)
 mark.beaumont@wsms.com (Mark Beaumont)
 Martha.Shields@nuclear.energy.gov (Martha Shields)
 matias.travieso-diaz@pillsburylaw.com (Matias Travieso-Diaz)
 media@nei.org (Scott Peterson)
 mgiles@entergy.com (M. Giles)
 mike_moran@fpl.com (Mike Moran)
 MSF@nei.org (Marvin Fertel)
 nirsnet@nirs.org (Michael Mariotte)
 patriciaL.campbell@ge.com (Patricia L. Campbell)
 paul.gaukler@pillsburylaw.com (Paul Gaukler)
 Paul@beyondnuclear.org (Paul Gunter)
 phinnen@entergy.com (Paul Hinnenkamp)
 prray@tva.gov (Phil Ray)
 pshastings@duke-energy.com (Peter Hastings)
 rclary@scana.com (Ronald Clary)

COL - Bellefonte Mailing List

rgrumbir@gmail.com (Richard Grumbir)
RJB@NEI.org (Russell Bell)
RKTemple@cpsenergy.com (R.K. Temple)
roberta.swain@ge.com (Roberta Swain)
sandra.sloan@areva.com (Sandra Sloan)
SauerB@BV.com (Robert C. Sauer)
sfrantz@morganlewis.com (Stephen P. Frantz)
tom.miller@hq.doe.gov (Tom Miller)
Vanessa.quinn@dhs.gov (Vanessa Quinn)
VictorB@bv.com (Bill Victor)
Wanda.K.Marshall@dom.com (Wanda K. Marshall)
waraksre@westinghouse.com (Rosemarie E. Waraks)